
From: 	 Schultz, Eric 
To: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/30/2011 1:22:47 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: cornyn 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) [mailto:Tracy.Schmaler©usdoj.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: Schultz, Eric 
Subject: RE: cornyn 

Jumped the gun a bit ... 

From: Schultz, Eric [mailto:t 	Eric H. Schultz 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:52 PM 
To: Schma ler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: cornyn 

ornyn: HO„'„ „der Should Ask for Resignations, Not 
Re 	nAl„.ts 

Se .ottor Pc. ?ands Answers o Alleged Git 	ti Iki g  Operatio 

Aug 30 2011 

WASHINGTON 1J,S Senator John Cornyn R....Texas) a member of the Senate Judiciary Committee and former state 

Attorney General, today responded to reports that Kenneth E Melson, the acting director of the Bureau of Alcohol, 

Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (NIT) and other Department of Justice officials who oversaw the "Fast and Furious -

gun W{d 	 king operation, have been ro:)ssigned to new positions within the Justice Department: 

"Instead, of reassigning those responsible :for 'Fast and Furious' within. the Department of,jusmfmce.. 

, ,:orney General Hol ler shoul a.sk for their resignations an. come dean on all allege gun-walking 

operations, in.clu lin.g a 'rneta.i'e ' rn  response to allegations of a Texas base scheme." 

Earlier this month, Sen. Cornyn sent a letter  to U. S. Attorney General Eric Holder demanding answers following 

ration currently recent press reports  of {Id eged Texas-based "gun-:walking -  programs similar to the "Fast and Furious 

being investigi.Ated by Congressiomfl hAwmi.A kers: To thyte, Attorney GenenAl Holder has refused to irespon 

Eric Schultz 
Privacy 

i 	Privacy 	: i_ 
i 	Eric H. Schultz 	i L. 	 _.i 
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